®

Septembar g’&NNFggEE DEPARTME?;?:;T,E%;H AND ENVIRONMENT
701 BROADWAY
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219-5403

Mr. Ken Richardson

CSX Transportation

500 Water Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

SUBJECT: Disposal of Spacial Waste
Dickson County Landfill
Registration Number: SNL 22-102-0065

Dear M. Richardson:

The disposal of 275-300 cubic yards of soild From the CSX white
Bluff darailmant cleanup at the Dickson County landfFill is
hareby approved. -This disposal’ procedure is approvead pursuvant
to Rule 1200-1-7-.06 of the Regulations Governing Solid Uuaste
Processing and dispesal in Tennessee concerning “Special Uastes”.

Please note this disposal is caontingent on the Following
raquairements being met:

1. No.free liquids will be taken to the landFill.

2., 1F the chemical or physical charactaristics of the
waste change, this  Division will be notifaied
immediately. .

Be advised that the landfill operator may reject any waste Ffor
disposal.

If you have any guestions concerning this letter or any part of
the Special waste evaluation, pleass do not hesitate to contact
me at (B615) 741-0B54. N

Sincerely,

M af_pred b

Mark tcWhorter
Environmaental Specialist
fivision of Solid Waste Management

amMM/arf
xc: OSWH - Central OFfice, Nashville

Dickson County Health Departmant
Dickson County Landfill



